



**Democratic and Member Support**

Chief Executive's Department  
Plymouth City Council  
Ballard House  
Plymouth PL1 3BJ

Please ask for Hannah Whiting  
T 01752 398164  
E [sacre@plymouth.gov.uk](mailto:sacre@plymouth.gov.uk)  
[www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy](http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy)  
Published 24/06/22

## **STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION**

Monday 27 June 2022  
1.00 pm  
Warspite Room, Council House

**Members:**

Katie Freeman, Chair

Councillor Mrs Aspinall, Vice Chair

Dr Judith Beckman, Lesley Clark, Ben Kerr, Nic Gibson, Dr Catherine Bowness, Ed Pawson, Emma Butler, Alex Parks, Ms Gwen Hughes, AnnMarie AllChurch, Claire Wills, Cllr Tina Tuohy, Cllr Sally Cresswell, Cllr Jonathan Drear, Cllr John Mahony, Cllr Chip Tofan, Claire Linden, Sara Wells, David Salter, Michael House, Hannah Whiting, Asif Siddique

Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf.

For further information on webcasting, attending Council meetings and how to engage in the democratic process please follow this link <http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/accesstomeetings>

**Tracey Lee**

Chief Executive

# **Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education**

## **PART I**

### **Agenda**

**1. Apologies**

To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by SACRE Members.

**2. Welcome to New and Returning Members**

The Chair will welcome new members to the forum.

**3. Declarations of Interest**

Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this agenda.

**4. Minutes**

To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 7 MARCH 2022.

**5. Chair's Urgent Business**

To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought forward for urgent consideration.

**6. Interim Annual Report - update from Michael House:**

**7. Discussion regarding targets for the SACRE annual report - (Michael House):**

**8. Collective Worship - Launching Time to Breathe -( Katie Freeman):**

**9. Update on complaint made to the DFE - video update from Ed Pawson:**

**10. National Updates - The Draft Worldviews Handbook - video update from Ed Pawson:**

**11. LTLRE and RE Hub Updates - (Katie Freeman):**

**12. Update on non-compliance case in the city - (Michael House):**

**13. HMD updates - (Cathie Bowness):**

14. **RE and CW survey - update from Michael House:**
15. **Agreed Syllabus - what is the picture in schools? - (AnnMarie Allchurch):**
16. **Membership updates - (Michael House):**
17. **Plymouth Centre for Faith and Cultural Diversity - Update from Claire:**
18. **Discussion and election of new SACRE Chair:**
19. **Updates from Members:**
20. **AOB:**
21. **Date and venue of next meeting**

The next meeting will be held at ..... on ..... at .....

This page is intentionally left blank